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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Eric Solorio
kim collins
4/28/20099:47 AM
Re: Fw: From Kim Collins .. California City, CA. ..Request for Intervener Status

Kim,
Thanks for keeping me in the loop. I recommend that you contact Elena Miller who is the
Energy Commission's Public Advisor assigned to the Beacon Solar project. She can provide
you with some direction on how to better understand the intervener process. Use the
following link http://www.energy.ca.gov/publicadviser/index.html. I also recommend that
you obtain a copy of the siting regulations which govern the licensing process, describe how
to become an intervener and the responsibilities of an intervener (Section 1712). You can
download the regs (title 20) by using this link:
http://www.energy.ca.gov/siting/title20/index.html.

Good luck with everything!

Eric

»> "kim collins" <calcityhandyman@verizon.net> 4/28/2009 7:59 AM »>

Hi Eric

See e-mail sent to Karen

Thanks

Kim Collins

----- Original Message ----­
From: kim collins
To: KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 20097:50 AM
SUbject: From Kim Collins .. California City, CA. ..Request for Intervener Status

Hi Karen

Please read the attached request.

Thank you

Kim Collins
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   BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT                  

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
                  1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA  95814 
                        1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV 

 
 
 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION Docket No. 08-AFC-2 
 For the BEACON  SOLAR ENERGY 
 PROJECT  PROOF OF SERVICE 
 (Revised 4/28/09) 
  

 
APPLICANT  
 
Scott Busa 
Kenneth Stein, J.D.,  
Meg Russell 
Duane McCloud 
Guillermo Narvaez, P.E. 
Nextera Energy Resources, LLC 
700 Universe Blvd.  
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Scott.Busa@Nexteraenergy.com  
Kenneth.Stein@Nexteraenergy.com 
Meg.Russell@Nexteraenergy.com 
Duane.McCloud@Nexteraenergy.com 
Guillermo.Narvaez@Nexteraenergy.com  
 
*Diane Fellman 
Director West Region 
NextEra Energy Resources 
234 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
Diane.fellman@nesteraenergy.com  
 
APPLICANT’S CONSULTANTS 
 
Sara Head, Vice President 
AECOM Environment 
1220 Avenida Acaso 
Camarillo, CA 93012 
sara.head@aecom.com 
 
Bill Pietrucha, Project Manager 
Jared Foster, P.E., 
Mechanical Engineer 
Worley Parsons 
2330 E. Bidwell Street, Suite 150 
Folsom, CA  95630 
Bill.Pietrucha@worleyparsons.com  
Jared.Foster@worleyparsons.com  

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 
 
Jane Luckhardt, Attorney at Law 
Downey Brand Attorneys LLP 
621 Capital Mall, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
jluckhardt@downeybrand.com 
 
INTERESTED AGENCIES 
 
California ISO 
e-recipient@caiso.com 
 
INTERVENORS 
 
Tanya A. Gulesserian 
Marc D. Joseph 
Adams Broadwell 
Joseph & Cardozo 
601 Gateway Boulevard, 
Suite 1000 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 
E-mail Preferred 
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com  

ENERGY COMMISSION  
 
KAREN DOUGLAS 
Chairman and Presiding Member 
KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us 
 
JEFFREY D. BYRON 
Commissioner and Associate 
Member 
Jbyron@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Kenneth Celli 
Hearing Officer 
kcelli@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Eric K. Solorio 
Project Manager 
esolorio@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Jared Babula 
Staff Counsel 
jbabula@energy.state.ca.us 
 
Public Adviser’s Office 
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE 
 

 
I, Maria Santourdjian, U declare that on April 28, 2009, I served and filed copies of the 
attached California Energy Commission Staff Response to K. Collins for Beacon Solar 
Energy Project (08-AFC-2), dated April 28, 2009.  The original document, filed with the 
Docket Unit, is accompanied by a copy of the most recent Proof of Service list, located 
on the web page for this project at:  
[www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/beacon]. The document has been sent to both the 
other parties in this proceeding (as shown on the Proof of Service list) and to the 
Commission’s Docket Unit, in the following manner:   
 
(Check all that Apply) 
 

FOR SERVICE TO ALL OTHER PARTIES: 
 

__x __sent electronically to all email addresses on the Proof of Service list; 
 
__x __by personal delivery or by depositing in the United States mail at   with 

first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed as provided on the Proof 
of Service list above to those addresses NOT marked “email preferred.” 

AND 

FOR FILING WITH THE ENERGY COMMISSION: 

__x   sending an original paper copy and one electronic copy, mailed and emailed 
respectively, to the address below (preferred method); 

OR 
_____depositing in the mail an original and 12 paper copies, as follows: 

0B 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION  
Attn:  Docket No.     
1516 Ninth Street, MS-4 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

U docket@energy.state.ca.us 
 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
 
       Original Signature in Dockets 
       Maria Santourdjian 


